

Shane D. Hamill

Franklin, Tennessee

(615) 337-7138 cell | shane.d.hamill@gmail.com | LinkedIn - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/shane-d-hamill>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A highly experienced professional with an enthusiasm for creative thinking, analytical problem-solving and detailed work. Bringing a unique and proven skillset of building collaborative teams, finding solutions under pressure, overcoming challenges, technical troubleshooting, creating efficient systems and workflows, effective communication, and organization. A strong desire to make people's lives easier and more efficient by removing mundane and repetitive tasks through software and web development with quick data collection and retrieval. Knowledgeable in solving problems in real time, patient, calm, and forward-thinking.

SKILLS

Programming Languages & Frameworks:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, Shopify Liquid, PHP, NodeJS, React, SCSS (SASS), Python, SQL, MQL

Tools & Environments:

Shopify Plus, Visual Studio 2019, Visual Studio Code, Atom, Postman, MySQL, MongoDB, Git, Adobe XD, GitHub, WordPress

Operating Systems:

Mac OS

LinkedIn Skill Badges

HTML – August 2021 (Top 30%)

CSS – August 2021 (Top 15%)

RELEVANT PROJECTS

Build new eCommerce websites in Shopify– Cabinets To Go Projects

Develop and deployed Shopify Plus ecommerce website, thosbaker.com in spring of 2022. Migrated graciouslyhome.com from BigCommerce to Shopify Plus platform. Built and customized a new Shopify store for B2B to be launched fall 2024. Currently working on a redesign and custom theme development for thosbaker.com and cabinetstogo.com. Customized and developed liquid themes and utilized Vanilla Javascript and JQuery as needed. All products, customers and orders all F9 Brands websites automatically synchronize between NetSuite and Shopify.

Promoted to Senior Web Developer January 2024.

Employee Review Web Application – Cabinets To Go Project

Designed, developed, and deployed an employee review web application to track annual employee reviews. Created using Laravel 9 PHP, HTML, CSS, JQuery, and MySQL. Used by 100+ store locations in the United States for over 500 employees.

TheLightFactory.com Website – The Light Factory – January 2023 – December 2023

Redesigned website for a live events production company based in Nashville, using WordPress. Increased SEO from a score of 31 to a score of 97.

Shane D. Hamill

Franklin, Tennessee

(615) 337-7138 cell | shane.d.hamill@gmail.com | LinkedIn - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/shane-d-hamill>

EDUCATION / PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Volunteer State Community College, Nashville, Tennessee

Aug 2018 - May 2021

Associates of Applied Science in Computer Programming

Course work in statistics, C++, Python, C#, ASP.net, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, JSON, Node.JS, Express.JS, Object-Oriented Programming, Knowledgeable in web application development, Highly proficient in Microsoft Office, Visual Studio 2019, Visual Studio Code, Relational databases (Access, SQL, MySQL), API's, Windows and Apple environments, knowledge with Git and Github

Become a WordPress Developer: Unlocking Power with Code (Udemy / 35.5 hours) Oct 2021-Oct 2021

Course training in PHP, JavaScript, WordPress theming & the WP REST API to Create Custom & Interactive WordPress Websites. Created a fictional university website. Certificate no: UC-6a5db46c-641c-49c2-9c05-1d05b204454b

The Complete 2021 Web Development Bootcamp Certification (Udemy / 55 hours) June 2021- Aug 2021

Course training in HTML5, CSS3, Javascript ES6, NodeJS, jQuery, Git/GitHub, REST, APIs, SQL, NoSQL (MongoDB), Authentication, React.js, React Hooks, deployed on GitHub, Heroku and Mongo Atlas. Certificate no: UC-8428d68f-86c4-4ff4-a00e-5b0ef70b4bd4

WORK HISTORY

Cabinets To Go, Franklin, Tennessee

Web Developer

November 2021 – Present

Maintain and build new websites for the F9 Brands companies. Build new websites in Shopify Plus by coding new schema templates, sections and snippets, using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and JSON and Liquid syntax. Built a company-wide employee review web application using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP and MySQL.

Website maintained – cabinetstogo.com (Shopify Plus), gracioushome.com (Shopify Plus)

Website built – thosbaker.com (Shopify Plus)

Website built -- f9builderservices.com(Shopify Plus) - *to be launched summer 2024*

DCR Nashville, Nashville, Tennessee

Account Manager/Operations Manager

January 2017 – September 2021 (4.75 years)

Aided in increasing company annual revenue from a \$1.5 million to \$6 million (pre-COVID). Updated and maintained rental inventory database (Current-RMS), increasing efficiency in handling customer needs by 25%. Created new documents in web-based inventory database management system using HTML, CSS, and Liquid syntax to clarify quote layouts for customers, increasing customer trust by 30%. Managed existing clientele and developed business to business clients to maintain and increase revenue streams. Developed and implemented systems, processes, and strategy for operations which increased efficiency by 60% and decreased errors by 70%. Hired operations staff and independent contractors. Improved quality control of rental equipment which extended product life by 20%. Asset management, including asset analysis, ROI and purchasing for rental and sales equipment to improve utilization of assets and increase profits by 30%.

LabelLive, Franklin, Tennessee

General Manager

September 2014 – January 2017 (2.5 years)

Assisted in increasing company revenue from \$750,000 to \$2.5 million. Developed and implemented systems, processes, and strategy for operations. Handled day-to-day business operations to increase efficiency. Developed company business strategy and shaped company culture. Hired operations staff and independent contractors.

Shane D. Hamill

Franklin, Tennessee

(615) 337-7138 cell | shane.d.hamill@gmail.com | LinkedIn - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/shane-d-hamill>

Improved quality control of rental equipment. Developed marketing strategy both internally and externally. Asset management, including asset analysis, ROI and purchasing for rental and sales equipment. Worked to build business-to-business clientele. Facilitated a diversified strategic plan.

4Wall Lighting, Nashville, Tennessee

VP of Business Development and Director of Sales

June 2012 – September 2014 (2 years, 3 months)

Generated \$2 million in rentals and sales. Developed strategic business-to-business partnerships and live events clientele partnerships. Built and grew customer relationships by providing exceptional service for clients.

More work experiences available upon request

References available upon request